. ROUTI	IG SLIP	
TO CO R1 R2 R3 R4	R5 R6 R7 R8 R9	R10
NAME / TITLE	CORRESPONDENCE SYM	BOL
molicies Cul man	- 4	-
Ar chivist of the United St	ites N MI	a
HAF 2		
NNFL		
	- -	
•		
ALLOTMENT SYMBOL HANDLE DIREC		
AS REQUESTED INITIALS		DATION
		5
CORRECTION NOTE AND RET		27.5
FILING PER OUR CONVI		
	a second a s	ORMA T I ON
	CONVERSATION	
ANSWER OR ACKNOWL- EDGE ON OR BEFORE		
PREPARE REPLY FOR THE SIGNATURE OF	and the second sec	
MARKS		
We concur in your draft r	aply to Mr. Unicher	
four letters. We suggest	that in order to	3°S
expedite our concurrences	in the future the	
exchange of correspondence	in the future, the	2020 N
this division of the Gene	al Councelle Office	0
We will be certain to pro-	ido IC with monore	2.
copies.	THE LO WILL NECESSA	цу
	2. 2	
	a a	
	2 g S	
011 50 51 55 55		
	R5 R6 R7 R8 R9	R10
IE/TITLE CO	RR. SYMBOL BUILDING. RC	and the second se
RETTITLE CO	RR. SYMBOL BUILDING, RC LR 3107	and the second se
De fish a	RR. SYMBOL BUILDING. RC	and the second se

1.

(

Kontonen



Lillian & Harold Weisberg

Coq d'Or Press Route 8, Frederick, MD. 21701

Code 301 / 473-8186

August 20, 1971

Dr. James B. Rhoads Archivist of the United States National Archives and Records Service Mashington, D. C. 20408

Deur Dr. Rhosds:

In your letter of August 13, referring to the withholding of cert in of the warren Commission executive sessions, the last two paragraphs are unclear and/or evasive.

The first of these references to withholding allegedly is in order not to violate the "privacy of staff members or potential staff members" under 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(6).

What is lacking here is the assurance that all of what you have withheld under this citation is covered by this. I have in the past asked for that which has been withheld and is not of this definition. I now ask again that you provide it or your personal assurance that in thos withheld parts there is nothing besides what "would" violate this privacy.

You invoke subsection (b)(7) in terms of the Commission's charge to obtain all possible information concerning the assassination of President Kennedy and the killing of Lee Harvey Oswald. If any violations of federal law had been found by the Commission, the information could have been used for law enforcement purposes and the procectation of the offenders."

The law does not provide for the conditional. It specifically aliminates it. There must be a specific federal law to enforce. If you can think of any federal law violated by either killing, I would approciate a citation.

In the absence of your meeting both of these conditions, requirement of the law, I renew my request for what I think you clearly viole to the law in withholding from me. And I ask for this or explanation promptly.

DATE RECEIVED IN NND DATE REPLY DUE REGISTER IN LUR ASSIGNED TO

Sincerely,